

Board of Supervisors
Exeter Twp, Wyoming County Wyoming County
8/11/2022

The Board of Supervisors Exeter Twp. Wyoming County, held their meeting for the month of August on 8/11/2022. The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Roll call: David Thorpe-present, Richard Fitzsimmons-present, Timothy Pierce-excused. All others signed in via attendance sheet.

Jason Snyder spoke about Coolbaugh Mountain bridge. Jason Snyder is our Project Manager for the bridge project. Removal by contractor and have new bridge put in in 4 – 5 weeks once project is started. Permit will go in around Christmas and the bridge project will begin around June/July. Jason spoke about the decking on the bridge. He advised of three options wood, concrete, or steel.

TC Mazar spoke about the trees in the park. He spoke about the possibility of an Arbor Day of service at the park and playground. The end of September or early October. Part education and part community service at the park. David asked for a site survey before the day. Richard was very grateful of the offer. Richard asked for a list of proper trees for the soil and location.

A motion was made by Richard and seconded by David to approve previous minutes.

Roll call: David-yes Richard-yes. Motion carried.

Treasurer report: General fund checking \$66,136.04, cap improv. fund \$118,737.11, park checking \$8,488.89, cc account \$113.71 impact \$58,492.64, sr water \$1864.02, recovery account \$33,272.79,. State fund checking \$165,842.28.

Motion made by Richard and seconded by David to approve Treasurers report. Roll call: David-yes, Richard-yes. Motion carried.

Bills for the month have been reviewed and signed - motion was made by Richard and seconded by David. Roll call: David-yes, Richard-yes. Motion carried.

	CRI PAYROLL	\$50.00	8/5
\$108.61	CAROL BARDZELL	\$98.89	8/5
\$100.00	RICHARD FITZSIMMONS	\$88.28	8/5
\$100.00	TIMOTHY PIERCE	\$88.28	8/5
\$100.00	DAVID THORPE	\$88.28	8/5
\$850.00	RACHAEL SAUNDERS	\$749.87	8/5
\$100.00	ANDREW HOPKINS	\$88.22	8/5
\$412.50	TIMOTHY PIERCE	\$358.91	8/5
\$212.75	RONALD JACKSON	\$187.59	8/5
	BRADCO	\$474.24	8/6
	COMCAST	\$247.86	8/6
	ENCOVA	\$2,074.00	8/6
	BOXERTEX	\$880.00	8/6
	DGK	\$763.77	8/6
	NORTH BRANCH TREE	\$1,800.00	8/6
	C&K	\$30.00	8/6
	MARK SIMKO	\$630.70	8/6
	LAKE WINOLA FIRE DEPT	\$185.66	8/6
	TIMOTHY PIERCE	\$22.00	8/6
	FARNHAM	\$445.00	8/6

	HILLTOP QUARRY	\$1,234.07	8/6
	PENELEC	\$828.63	8/6
	PEOPLES SECURITY BANK	\$742.39	8/9

Road report: Tim gave report via email. David read report. All the signs are put up at kayak launch. Zip line is fixed. Dirt was dugout and stone was put in at the park where we had the mud problem on River Rd. Benches need to be taken back to church. Roads: cleaned up the tree that was down on Abby Rd. 2)cleaned the tree from Gomena Rd.3) put new stop sign up, corner of River Rd an Olsen Rd. 4) fixed the potholes at the beginning of Church Rd used 2 bags of cold patch. Fixed the guide rail on Coolbaugh mountain road. David spoke on the right of way on roads and the Twp is responsible to clear the right of way for Township roads. The township is obliged to get the vegetation removed and back on the landowner's property not to remove it.

Building and zoning report: Ron Jackson gave his report. Received call from a lady concerning construction of a house she is considering purchasing. He gave her the information needed. Provided a zoning permit for Elaine Ord. Gave information to a resident for the SEO Stephen Egenski. Completed a summary of the zoning non compliance issues at the rear of the Hoffman property for David.

Park report: David spoke on the park report. Falls festival report was successful. The zipline is fixed. One toy is broken waiting for parts. Nancie spoke about the plaques for the memorial trees. She suggested we need better material.

Senior Center report: David gave Senior center report. Tree fell on Old State Road. Snapped 4 telephone poles that had the residents of the senior home without electricity. Exeter Township brought some residents to the senior center. He advised it was hard to get ahold of the housing authority. David also went out for telephone lines down that was fixed.

Building and grounds – nothing to report

Correspondence – out for inspection

Old business: David spoke on senior center water project this is number two on the grant list at the County. Hopeful we will see that money and get this project started. Coolbaugh Mountain bridge was spoke about by Jason Snyder. Clean up was less turnout only filled one dumpster. Possibility of skipping a year. Creek Road the resident is working on his project we are waiting on estimate from his general contractor. Kayak launch David addressed returning the soil and getting boulders for up stream so the launch doesn't get destroyed. Request for winter work from Andrew Hopkins. November 2022 to April 2023. David made motion to approve winter work for Andrew from November 2022 to April 2023 at a rate of \$900.00 week. Motion was seconded by Richard. Roll call: David yes, Richard yes. Motion carried. Skate park: David reviewed project with residents. Much discussion. Supervisors will call Logan for progress report. Richard asked to find out how much money he has in hand.

New Business: Chemical compound sold to Bennies nursery for \$75.00. Resident spoke about trash on Riverbank. Asked a letter to be sent to fish commission. The State police advised they have no jurisdiction. Dust compound is in garage Andrew might have a solution to put it down in November. Resident spoke about Airbnb. There was much discussion from residents. David asked for the planning

committee to attend next months meeting. Resident spoke about noise ordinance. Also spoke about police patrol.

Meeting adjourned: 8:40